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Appendix A - Interview guide 
Here are interview Briefs that are used during the interviews with the participants 
 

Interview Brief: RFP process 

QUALITATIVE METHODOLOGY 
INTERVIEW GUIDE 

 
Qualitative methodology of semi-structured interview guide for performing interviews. 
 
Main research question: 

●​ To understand how RFPs are handled, structured, and processed at different levels of 
complexity. (as. is situation) 

●​ To identify challenges, bottlenecks, and potential areas for optimization in the process. 
●​ To gather insights on how AI or automation could enhance efficiency in the RFP cycle. 

 
Introductory script 
- Master Strategic Product Design, thesis internship 
- Interview purpose: Understanding RFP process 
- Scope:  
- Interview is anonymous and confidential, and you can withdraw from the interview at any point. 
- There are no right or wrong answers, I am interested in your opinions and personal experiences. 
- Feel free to interrupt me at any time. 
- Do I have permission to record the conversation? 
 
Thema 1: Overview of the RFP process  

Interview Questions: 

●​ Kun je het RFP-proces van begin tot eind beschrijven? Wat gebeurt er in elke fase? 
●​ Hoe wordt een RFP geclassificeerd? 

○​ Sector, grootte, capabilities 
●​ Wat zijn de kritieke beslissingsmomenten in het proces? (Bijv. go/no-go beslissing, 

prijsvorming, goedkeuringen) 
 
Follow-up question: 

●​ Zijn er benchmarks of data die helpen inschatten hoeveel tijd en middelen nodig zijn voor een 
RFP? 

●​ Welke informatie ontbreekt vaak in een RFP, en hoe wordt die aangevuld? 
 
Thema 2: Proposal creatie 

Interview Questions: 

●​ Process van propsal? 
●​ Hoe wordt ervoor gezorgd dat het proposal aansluit bij de behoeften van de klant? 

 
Follow-up question: 

●​ Is er een standaard sjabloon of wordt elk proposal vanaf nul opgebouwd? 
●​ Hoe wordt gezorgd voor consistentie in de manier waarop proposals worden opgesteld? 
●​ Hoe wordt omgegaan met specifieke klantverzoeken of maatwerkoplossingen? 
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●​ Hoe wordt er omgegaan met meerdere grote RFP’s tegelijk? 
 
Thema 3: Samenwerking en communicatie tijdens het proposal-proces 

Interview Questions: 

●​ Welke tools of platforms worden gebruikt om samen te werken aan een proposal? 
●​ Hoe verloopt de communicatie tussen teams tijdens het proposal-proces? 
●​ Wat zijn de grootste uitdagingen in samenwerking tussen verschillende afdelingen? 
●​ Hoe wordt omgegaan met last-minute wijzigingen in het proposal? 
●​ Hoe wordt omgegaan met strakke deadlines en meerdere proposals tegelijk? 

 
 
Follow-up question: 
 

-​ Hoe worden verschillende versies van een proposal beheerd en bijgehouden? 
 
Thema 4: Knelpunten en mogelijkheden voor verbetering 

Interview Questions: 

●​ Wat zijn de grootste uitdagingen of frustraties bij het maken van een proposal? 
●​ Welke onderdelen van het proposal-proces zijn het meest tijdrovend? 
●​ Zijn er specifieke taken die veel handmatig werk vereisen en geautomatiseerd zouden 

kunnen worden? 
●​ Hoe vaak komt het voor dat een proposal op het laatste moment moet worden aangepast? 
●​ Hoe wordt de kwaliteit van proposals gecontroleerd en verbeterd? 

 
Follow-up question: 

-​ Als je één aspect van het proposal-proces kon verbeteren of versnellen, wat zou dat dan zijn? 
-​ Worden learnings uit oude (afgekeurde) proposals gebruikt in het maken van nieuwe 

proposals 

 
Thema 5: AI en automatisering in proposal creatie 

Interview Questions: 

 
●​ Worden er momenteel AI-tools of automatiseringssoftware gebruikt bij het maken van 

proposals? 
●​ Zou een tool die sneller data verzamelt, teksten genereert of feedback geeft nuttig zijn? 

 
Checklist for closure 
Here you can include some key things that you would like to mention or do at the end of the interview. 
For example, think about: 

-​ Giving a brief concluding summary. 
-​ Checking with the interviewee whether you missed important topics. 
-​ Do you have any suggestions or recommendations for implementing changes based on our 

discussion today? 
-​ Informing the interviewee about what you will do with the interview. 
-​ Asking for recommendation who to interview next (who worked on the same project). 
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-​ Thanking the interviewee. 
-​ List for the end presentation! 
-​  

 
List of generic probes(optional) 
- Why did that happen? 
- Could you explain that with an example? 
- What is the reason for…? 
- What happened next? 
- How did you feel about that? 
 
 
 

Interview Brief: AI in Business Development & the RFP Process 

QUALITATIVE METHODOLOGY 
INTERVIEW GUIDE 

 
Qualitative methodology of semi-structured interview guide for performing interviews. 
 
Main research question: 
How does Growth OS/AI enhance and streamline business development processes, particularly in 
identifying opportunities, engaging prospects, and responding to RFPs? 
 
Checklist for start 

●​ Asking consent for recording 
●​ Recording equipment (app on phone / Teams) 
●​ Check transcribe option 
●​ Laptop and charger 
●​ Notebook and pen to make notes 
●​ List of interview questions 
●​ Timer 

 
Introductory script 
- Master Strategic Product Design, thesis internship 
- Interview purpose: Understanding how AI is used in business development, with a focus on tools like 
Growth OS  
- Scope: Exploring AI-driven strategies, challenges, and opportunities in the BD/RFP process. 
- Interview is anonymous and confidential, and you can withdraw from the interview at any point. 
- There are no right or wrong answers, I am interested in your opinions and personal experiences. 
- Feel free to interrupt me at any time. 
- Do I have permission to record the conversation? 
 
Theme 1: AI Integration in Business Development 

Interview Questions: 

●​ How do you currently use AI in your business development workflows? 
●​ What specific tasks within BD have AI tools helped automate or enhance? 
●​ What are the most valuable AI features you rely on in Growth OS? 
●​ How do you integrate AI insights with human decision-making in BD? 
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●​ Can you describe a specific instance where AI significantly influenced a BD decision? 

Zou een tool die sneller data verzamelt, teksten genereert of feedback geeft nuttig zijn? 

Follow-up Questions: 

●​ What were your BD workflows like before integrating AI? 
●​ How has AI changed the efficiency or effectiveness of your BD efforts? 
●​ Are there any tasks AI has not been able to improve or automate yet? 

Theme 2: Challenges and Limitations of AI in BD 

Interview Questions: 

●​ What challenges have you faced when implementing AI in BD? 
●​ Have you experienced any resistance from teams or clients when using AI? 
●​ What are the biggest limitations of current AI tools in business development? 
●​ Are there compliance or ethical concerns when using AI in BD? 
●​ Have you faced issues with AI bias or inaccuracies in recommendations? 

Follow-up Questions: 

●​ What strategies do you use to overcome AI-related challenges in BD? 
●​ How do you balance human expertise with AI-driven insights? 
●​ What improvements would you like to see in AI tools for BD? 

Theme 3: Decision-Making and strategy with AI 

Interview Questions: 

●​ How does AI influence strategic decision-making in business development? 
●​ Do you use AI-driven analytics for lead scoring and prioritization? 
●​ How do you measure the success of AI-driven BD initiatives? 
●​ How do you determine whether to trust AI-generated recommendations? 
●​ Have AI insights led to major shifts in BD strategy? 

Follow-up Questions: 

●​ Have there been instances where AI insights led to incorrect decisions? 
●​ What data points do you rely on most when using AI for BD strategy? 

Theme 4: future of AI in Busienss Development 

-​ Are there any AI advancements you are particularly excited about? 
-​ How do you see AI changing the way businesses interact with clients? 
-​ If you could design the perfect AI tool for RFP process, what features would it have? 

Follow-up Questions: 

What do you think are the biggest obstacles to AI adoption in BD? 

 
 

Interview Brief: AI in Business Development & the RFP Process 

5 



QUALITATIVE METHODOLOGY 
INTERVIEW GUIDE 

 
Interview Type: Semi-structured 
Duration: 30 minutes 
Target Profile: Manager with in-depth knowledge of the RFP process (Design & Digital Products, 
Accenture Song) 
Research Context: Master thesis – Strategic Product Design, TU Delft 
Research Question: How might GenAI help to increase efficiency and employee satisfaction in the 
D&DP RFP workflow? 
Interview Goal: To validate the current process mapping of the RFP workflow and identify missing 
elements, role discrepancies, or contextual nuances that impact efficiency and team experience. 

 

1. Introduction (0–5 min) 

Purpose: Clarify the objective and role of the participant. 

●​ Thank you for making time today. As part of my graduation thesis at TU Delft, I’m researching 
how GenAI could improve efficiency and satisfaction in the RFP process.​
 

●​ Based on previous interviews and shadowing, I’ve mapped out the current process. I would 
like to review this with you and gather your input on its accuracy and completeness.​
 

●​ There are no right or wrong answers—I’m interested in your perspective based on your 
experience.​
 

2. Process Validation & Clarification (5–20 min) 

Purpose: Validate process map accuracy, capture variations, and understand 
dependencies. 

Introduce the map or process. Then proceed step by step with open questions such as: 

●​ Based on your experience, does this process sequence reflect reality accurately?​
 

●​ Are there key activities or decision points that you feel are missing or simplified here?​
 

●​ How are responsibilities typically divided across these steps? Are any roles misrepresented or 
absent?​
 

●​ In your view, how formal or informal are the handovers between steps?​
 

●​ Do you observe any dependencies between roles or teams that significantly impact the 
process?​
 

●​ Where in the process do coordination challenges typically emerge?​
 

3. Reflection & Additions (20–28 min) 
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Purpose: Capture personal insights, informal practices, and improvement opportunities. 

●​ Which phase(s) of the RFP process tend to be most challenging or prone to inefficiencies?​
 

●​ Are there informal activities or checkpoints that are critical, but often go undocumented?​
 

●​ From your perspective, what aspects of this process are most ripe for improvement or 
innovation?​
 

●​ Do you think the process differs when a proposal is led by a different type of team (e.g. 
sales-led vs. design-led)?​
 

4. Closing (28–30 min) 

Purpose: Express appreciation and keep the door open for follow-up. 

●​ Thank you again for your time and valuable insights.​
 

●​ If I have further questions or need clarification down the line, would it be alright to reach out 
again?​
 

●​ Do you recommend any other colleagues who might provide additional perspectives on this 
process?​
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Appendix B - Checklist for Shadowing 

Observer:​
 Date:​
 RFP Stage Observed:   

 
-​ Write down the date of steps 

Observation Focus Areas 
 

1.​ Task Coordination​
 

○​ How are tasks assigned and prioritized? 
○​ Is there clarity around roles and responsibilities? 
○​ Are there any delays, bottlenecks, or rework?​

 
2.​ Communication Patterns​

 
○​ What tools are used to communicate? 
○​ How frequently do team members interact?​

Are instructions clear and timely?​
 

3.​ Tool and Platform Usage​
 

○​ What digital tools or systems are used during this stage? 
○​ Are tools used efficiently, or are workarounds needed? 
○​ Any noticeable friction or repetitive manual steps?​

 
4.​ Employee Experience​

 
○​ What appears to frustrate or slow down the team member? 
○​ Are there signs of stress, time pressure, or confusion? 
○​ How confident does the team member seem in the process?​

 
5.​ Unexpected Observations​

 
○​ Any surprises or emerging issues not captured above?​

Observed workarounds, shortcuts, or unspoken practices?​
 

Post-Observation Checklist Update​
 ☐ Reviewed and updated focus areas based on session findings​
 ☐ Did I see a mismatch with the current mapped ‘as-is’ workflow 
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Appendix C - Thematic analysis of interviews 
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Appendix D - Miro Board mapping session
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Appendix E - Clusters 
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Appendix F - Concept ideation 

 
Miro Board of the session​
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Ideas clustered 
 

 
Clusters on effort impact matrix 
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Appendix G - Concept Posters 

 
https://review-synthesizer-2.lovable.app 
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https://review-synthesizer-2.lovable.app


 
https://client-intent.lovable.app 
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https://client-intent.lovable.app


 
https://sme-agent-2.lovable.app 
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https://sme-agent-2.lovable.app
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Appendix H - Concept Refine / Feedback session 

 
Miro setup of the session  
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What does success look like. 
Strategic fit – Does the concept align with the broader goals? 
User value – Does it solve a real problem for the user? 
Feasibility – Can it be built within the constraints (time, tech, resources)? 
Differentiation – Is it unique or clearly better than alternatives? 
Internal excitement – Do team members support or feel energy for it? 
  
Clear favorite: One concept consistently scores high 
Dealbreakers: A concept may have promise but major feasibility blockers 
Outliers: A concept polarizes opinions—may need further exploration 
 
Concept 1 
 
How well would this fit in the way of working today? 
 
 

Theme Quotes Interpretation 

Strong fit 
with existing 
workflow 

“Fits well into the WoW”, “Would 
work well”, “Very well. Will work 
efficient” 

The concept is generally 
seen as compatible and 
easily adoptable in current 
workflows. 

Conditional 
value 
depending 
on 
implementati
on 

“If it's just a to-do list based on 
comments, I think it's less usable”, 
“Where is the to-do list? In ppt or 
somewhere else?” 

The perceived value 
depends heavily on 
execution – it must go 
beyond what's already 
available. 

Potential for 
deeper AI 
support 

“Automated comments based on 
RFP”, “Interesting to get feedback 
on slide flow”, “Conflicting 
comments should be flagged” 

Users see potential if the 
AI provides more 
intelligent, proactive 
support beyond 
summarizing. 

Fit increases 
with 
multi-platfor
m integration 

“It fits even better if it could be 
used over multiple channels”, 
“Integrated in Teams, Word, PPT, 
Miro” 

A cross-platform solution 
would make this even 
more valuable and flexible. 

Feedback 
loop & 
ownership 

“Provide feedback to person who 
raised the comment”, “Is AI 
marking feedback as solved?” 

Expectation that the AI 
also closes the loop, not 
just collects feedback. 

 
 
What could prevent this concept from working in practice? 
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Theme Quotes Interpretation 

Minimal 
differentiation 

“Looks like the comment section 
that is already in PowerPoint”, 
“People don’t understand the 
why” 

Users may not adopt if 
the tool doesn’t clearly 
improve on what already 
exists. 

AI limitations 
in nuance, 
prioritization 

“Comments are often very 
nuanced”, “Focuses on too small 
scope”, “Need to weigh some 
reviewers more” 

Concerns about AI’s 
ability to interpret human 
nuance and apply 
judgment. 

Compliance 
and data 
access risks 

“Will this be compliant?”, “Needs 
access to all channels – goes 
against policies” 

There are serious privacy 
and governance concerns 
that must be addressed. 

Input 
overload & 
interpretation 
risk 

“If too many people give input...”, 
“Conflicts from parallel working” 

High volume of feedback 
could lead to messy 
inputs; AI must 
consolidate reliably. 

Fragmented 
tooling 

“Should tackle all channels and 
sources”, “Accessible by 
everyone and everywhere” 

Siloed data/tools would 
limit usefulness – 
integration is critical. 

 
Additional Comments 

Theme Quotes Interpretation 

Need for 
context-a
ware AI 

“Comments are stated vaguely and 
need context”, “Prompt commenter 
to provide more detail” 

AI should not only summarize 
but also ask for clarification 
when needed. 

AI as 
active 
team 
member 

“AI could be an additional 
reviewer”, “Like a person – look for 
consistency”, “AI works as PM/BM” 

Vision of AI is not passive 
support but a smart, 
collaborative contributor. 

Real-time 
comment 
detection 

“Can you give immediate feedback 
if the comment was made earlier?” 

Expectation that AI helps 
track redundancy and close 
loops during proposal work. 

 
Concept 2 
 
How well would this fit in the way of working today? 

Theme Quotes Interpretation 
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Strong fit 
with current 
pain points 

“Does fit very well, this happens often 
(better than concept 1 😉)”, “We too 
often lose track of what the client 
actually asked” 

The concept addresses a critical 
and recurring problem in the 
current workflow — aligning with 
client intent. 

Alignment 
and 
collaboration 
enhancer 

“Align with Bid team and CAL on the 
story line and win strategy”, “Creates 
alignment from the get-go in the RFP 
process” 

This tool is expected to streamline 
team alignment and avoid rework. 

Efficiency 
and focus 

“Very time efficient”, “This is a task 
normally done manually... now 
automated”, “Keeps you sharp every 
time” 

Seen as a time-saver and mental 
load reducer for proposal teams. 

Objective 
decision 
support 

“Makes it more objective instead of 
subjective”, “Standardizing the way 
RFPs are approached” 

Perceived to improve the quality 
and consistency of 
decision-making. 

Smooth 
adoption 
expected 

“Wouldn’t change the WoW directly... 
gets accepted seamlessly” 

Seen as a background 
enhancement — easier to adopt 
with minimal friction. 

Support for 
gap analysis 
and slide 
mapping 

“Indicate which slide is feeding into 
which client ask and point out gaps” 

Offers actionable insight during 
proposal development and final 
checks. 

 
 
What could prevent this concept from working in practice? 
 

Theme Quotes Interpretation 

Trust in AI 
recommendation
s 

“Not sure if senior stakeholders feel 
comfortable to follow AI blindly”, “We tend 
to follow AI’s suggestions blindly – quality 
should be assessed” 

There’s a trust gap in AI 
judgment, especially 
among senior 
decision-makers. 

Data quality and 
specificity 

“Based on stakeholder knowledge which is 
not documented”, “AI might miss key info 
or be too generic”, “It needs to grow its 
knowledge from data” 

Accurate output depends 
on rich, context-specific 
data — which may be 
lacking. 

Privacy and 
compliance 

“Assuming data privacy solved”, “Does it 
work from a legal perspective? e.g. 
recording Q&A sessions” 

There are legal and 
privacy concernsthat must 
be clarified for adoption. 
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Time-saving 
doubts 

“Not sure this will actually save time/effort; 
people will debate the outcome” 

Some skepticism exists 
about the real efficiency 
gain, especially if output is 
disputed. 

Risk of 
over-standardiza
tion 

“How do we prevent becoming mediocre 
since standardization is there?” 

A concern that too much 
standardization could lead 
to generic or 
undifferentiated proposals. 

 
Additional Comments 

Theme Quotes Interpretation 

Incorporate 
CAL/MD input 

“CAL input via interview or quiz?”, 
“MD/CAL add client context to heatmap” 

Tool should include early 
stakeholder input to ensure 
alignment and buy-in. 

Extendable 
features and 
impact 

“Create a bullet-wise story line”, “Add 
competitor information”, “Client personas 
updated with new info” 

This concept has clear growth 
potentialinto more advanced 
features. 

Final check 
and structure 
building 

“Final check: did we touch all aspects?”, 
“Set up a first draft on structure/answers” 

Potential to be used as a quality 
control tool and even initial draft 
generator. 

Leverage 
past data & 
CRM 

“Get input from wider team, CRM, past 
projects” 

Should pull from institutional 
memoryto be more relevant and 
insightful. 

 
Concept 3 
 
How well would this fit in the way of working today? 
 

Theme Quotes Interpretation 

Strong 
enthusiasm for 
synthetic SMEs 

“Love the idea of synthetic SMEs”, 
“This is when KX comes to life. The 
dream.”, “Would work well” 

There's strong conceptual 
excitement – this idea resonates 
deeply and is seen as 
future-facing. 

Supportive fit 
with time 
constraints and 
info overload 

“We receive so many documents... 
people don’t have time to help”, 
“Would save a lot of time when it 
searches KX” 

AI SME is seen as a solution to 
time pressure and content 
overload, especially early in the 
process. 
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Enabler for 
better SME 
collaboration 

“Gives a head start”, “SME needs 
only to review”, “SME’s will be 
notified to review and take next 
steps” 

AI can support real SMEs by 
doing groundwork, reducing their 
burden. 

Expected 
workflow 
change, but 
acceptable 

“Will change the WoW a bit, but that’s 
OK”, “Not a quick win, but part of 
agentic consulting” 

There is awareness this changes 
how teams work, but the 
tradeoff is seen as worth it. 

 
 
What could prevent this concept from working in practice? 
 
 

Theme Quotes Interpretation 

Knowledge 
capture & 
training 
complexity 

“Takes time from humans to do”, “Biggest 
challenge is to get knowledge into the 
LLM”, “Knowledge resides in the heads of 
people” 

The initial setup and ongoing 
maintenance of the SME agent 
is seen as complex and 
human-dependent. 

Accuracy 
and 
hallucination 
risk 

“If wrong info is added – AI SMEs will go 
crazy”, “Suggestions must be accurate”, 
“Deal with hallucinations” 

There are major concerns 
about trustworthiness and 
reliability of AI-generated 
content. 

Governance 
and 
ownership 
concerns 

“No governance and training of synthetic 
SME”, “Should be owned and governed 
by real SME” 

Synthetic SMEs need to be 
actively managed to stay 
relevant and aligned with 
Accenture’s standards. 

Not a quick 
win 

“Not a quick win”, “Takes time”, “We are in 
agentic consulting world” 

Seen as a strategic, long-term 
investment rather than 
something immediately 
deployable. 

 
Additional Comments 

Theme Quotes Interpretation 

Governance 
by real SMEs 

“Owned and governed by real SME”, 
“Keep up with thought leadership and 
Accenture standpoint” 

Clear need for human oversight 
and quality assurance – AI cannot 
operate independently. 

Expansion 
into other 
agent types 

“Client agent, bidwriter agent, 
procurement agent”, “Create proposal 
supported by a team of 6 agents” 

Strong interest in evolving this into 
a multi-agent system, with broader 
coverage of roles. 
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Make it 
Accenture-sp
ecific 

“How to make this Accenture and not 
generic?”, “Incorporate experience 
instead of theory” 

Tool must be deeply embedded in 
Accenture’s way of working, not a 
one-size-fits-all solution. 

Value of 
institutional 
knowledge 
reuse 

“Add existing credentials/proposals”, 
“So you can benefit from everything 
you receive” 

Clear potential to leverage 
Accenture’s knowledge base and 
past experience at scale. 

SME 
psychological 
impact 

“Could frighten SMEs their jobs will 
disappear” 

Need to communicate clearly that 
this is support, not replacement, 
to prevent resistance. 

Guidance on 
SME 
selection 

“Requires understanding of what 
experts you need”, “Maybe AI can 
suggest which SME to involve” 

Opportunity to support strategic 
SME matchmaking, especially for 
junior teams. 

 
Concept 4: Differentiation designer 
 
How well would this fit in the way of working today? 

Theme Quotes Interpretation 

Strong 
early-stage 
fit / starting 
point 

“Amazing starting point for any RFP 
response”, “Accelerates the process 
in the first days”, “Game changer… 
increases creativity” 

This concept is seen as extremely 
valuable at the beginning of the 
proposal process, especially for 
framing and sparking ideas. 

Storyline 
improvemen
t and 
refinement 

“Help the team fine-tune their 
storyline”, “Challenge the story”, 
“Inspire for the real story” 

It supports narrative sharpening, 
helping teams express ideas more 
clearly and persuasively. 

Good 
complement 
to Concept 2 

“Would be a nice combo with concept 
2”, “Also a good add-on” 

Positioned as a supportive, 
enhancing tool rather than a 
standalone solution. 

Creative 
support, not 
automation 

“Love it”, “Helps increase creativity in 
the RFP responses” 

Users see it as a creative assistant 
that supports, not replaces, their 
thinking. 

 
 
What could prevent this concept from working in practice? 

Theme Quotes Interpretation 

Tone and 
brand risk 

“Sometimes it works well to sound like 
a fresh new perspective”, “We want to 
stay away from client’s lingo” 

Risk that mimicking the client too 
much may erode Accenture’s 
voice or authenticity. 
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Fragmentation 
or consensus 
dilution 

“Might generate too many options”, 
“Risk of merging all storylines, which 
weakens the message” 

Concern that it could lead to 
fragmented or diluted 
storytelling if not carefully 
managed. 

Reliance on 
weak input 
(e.g. poor 
RFPs) 

“We assume the RFP is good quality – 
but that’s not always the case” 

If the source material is poor, AI 
might generate irrelevant or 
misguided narratives. 

Complexity of 
setup or 
integration 

“Feels complex to get it to work”, 
“Should use multiple sources (QA, 
CALs, etc.)” 

Needs to be fed by diverse 
inputs, not just RFPs, to be 
effective — making integration 
harder. 

Creativity vs. 
delivery 
trade-off 

“Proposals may become too unique 
and inefficient to deliver” 

There's a balance needed — 
standout proposals must still 
be feasible to execute. 

 
 
Additional Comments 
 

Theme Quotes Interpretation 

Industry facts 
and credibility 

“Industry facts must be very on 
point”, “Client is often more expert 
than we are” 

Strong warning: factual precision is 
critical — missteps can damage 
credibility. 

Interactive 
co-creation 
with AI 

“AI should provide me questions 
to challenge and steer”, 
“Conversation with AI” 

Users want a dynamic dialogue with 
AI, not static output — to shape and 
probe storylines. 

Outcome 
feedback 
loops 

“Feedback loop on whether RFP 
was won or not would be good” 

Suggests value in learning from 
win/loss outcomes to improve future 
outputs. 

Tailoring to 
industry/client 

“Industry-specific storylines 
tailored to client” 

A push for customized storytelling 
that is grounded in industry-specific 
logic and examples. 
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Appendix I - Chosen Concept 
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